Marysville Township MONTHLY BOARD MEETING Monday March 25th, 2019

Meeting: The meeting was called to order by Chair Augie Riebel at 7:00 PM. Members present: Augie Riebel Chair, Jane Hurley Vice-Chair and Joe Hickman Supervisor, Debbie Uecker Clerk-Treasurer, Marty Randall Deputy Clerk-Treasurer, Ron Boehlke Road Maintenance, Bob Casey Road Maintenance, Cheryl Foster Marysville Township Assessor and 9 residents.

Pledge of Allegiance: Recited.

Oath of Office: All present witnessed Jane Hurley re-elected Supervisor for 3 years, being sworn in as Board Supervisor.

Re-organization: Jane Hurley nominated Augie Riebel for Chair, Joe Hickman 2nd the nomination and carried 2-1. Augie Riebel nominated Joe Hickman as Vice-Chair, Jane Hurley 2nd the nomination and carried 3-0.

Meeting Minutes: A motion to accept the February 25th, 2019 Board of Audit Minutes was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman and carried 3-0. A motion to accept the February 25th, 2019 monthly Minutes was made by Joe Hickman, 2nd by Jane Hurley and carried 3-0.

Treasurers Report: The beginning balance for March 2019 is \$67,219.54, receipts of \$33,017.98, expenses of \$32,918.30 and ending balance of \$67,319.22. A motion to accept the Treasurers' report was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman and carried 3-0.

Old Business:

1) A quote was received from Central Minnesota Dust Control for \$.94 per gallon for Magnesium Chloride. A motion was made to accept Central Minnesota Dust Control at \$.94 per gallon was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman and carried 3-0.

New Business:

- 1) Cheryl Foster, Marysville Township Assessor gave an updated on current sales study. Residents have until April 8th for Cheryl to change assessment value, after that point it goes in front of the Marysville Township Board. Cheryl gave out Wright County's current mill rate; she wanted to make sure that every resident's looks to see if they qualify for the property tax refund.
- 2) Having heard no complaints regarding Jerold Untiedet renewal for a CUP for a mobile home as a farm accessory; a motion was made to renew the CUP for a mobile home as a farm accessory under the same conditions for review in 2 years was made by Joe Hickman, 2nd by Jane Hurley and carried 3-0.
- 3) Having heard no complaints regarding Ted Solberg renewal for a CUP for gravel mining and crushing; a motion was made to renew the CUP for gravel mining and crushing under the same conditions for review in 2 years was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman and carried 3-0.
- 7) A motion to renew CD's #19874 for a 12month term at .40% APR was made by Augie Riebel, 2nd by Jane Hurley and carried 3-0.

Page 1 Monthly Meeting March 25th, 2019

Business from the Floor:

- 1) The Township mailbox needs to be replaced and discussed replacing the carpet at the Town hall with title for easier cleaning.
- 2) Ditch cleaning and culvert repairs were discussed.
- 3) Debbie Uecker will attend the Wright County Quarterly Township Officer meeting on April 4th.

Upcoming Events:

- 1. March 28th, 2019 Wright County P&Z meeting 7:30pm Riebel
- 2. April 4th, 2019 Wright County Township Officer Mtg., 7:30 Albion Township
- 3. April 5th, 2019 Wright County P&Z meeting 8:30am Moy
- 4. April 18th, 2019 Township Legal Short Course, Otsego
- 5. April 19th, 2019 Local Board of Appeals & Equalization, 1:00pm, Town Hall
- 6. April 27th, 2019 Cleanup Day, 8:00 am-11:00 am, Town Hall
- 7. April 29th, 2019 Monthly Meeting 7pm, Town Hall

A motion to approve payroll/claims check numbers 11228-11262, EFT 03-2019 totaling \$32,918.30 was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman and carried 3-0.

There being no other business to be brought before the Town Board, the monthly meeting was adjourned by Augie Riebel at 7:51 p.m.

| Prepared by: | | Date |
|--------------------|--------------------------------|-------------|
| | Debbie Uecker, Clerk/Treasurer | |
| Board Signature: _ | | Date |
| | Chairman | |
| - | Vice – Chairman | |
| - | Supervisor | Date Filed: |
| Page 2 | _ | |

Monthly Meeting March 25th, 2019